



Item No. 8
MEMO

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Grace Bandstra, Deputy City Clerk

Date: October 8, 2024

Subject: Motion approving Ownership Updates for Class E Retail Alcohol License - Cyclone Liquors - Backroom Only, Class E Retail Alcohol License

Please see the attached documentation for a motion approving Ownership Updates for Class E Retail Alcohol License - Cyclone Liquors - Backroom Only. Cyclone Liquors holds two licenses, one for the premises of the store, which was approved at the September 10, 2024 City Council Meeting, and one for Cellar 626 in the back of the building. This license update is for the Cellar 626 premise.

ATTACHMENT(S):

[Cyclone Liquors - Backroom Only Ownership Updates.pdf](#)